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How can EITI information impact change? 

•Creates neutral space for building trust and 
facilitating discussion 

 

Multi-Stakeholder Dialogue 
(MSG) 

 

• Links EITI to broader national policy 
priorities 

Objective Setting 

(Work plan) 

• Useful in evaluating and diagnosing 
pressing policy questions & challenges 

Disclose Relevant Information 

(Scoping, Reconciler TOR & EITI 
Report) 

• Enables informed public understanding & 
policy debates 

Analysis of Information 

(CSO & Media Analysis) 

• Increases accountability & development Links to Policymaking  & 
Institution building 

(Parl., Min., Reg.) 



Allocation of 
Rights  

How is value captured?  
What information does the EITI capture? 
 

What the EITI requires: 
Legal framework & fiscal regime (§3.2 ) 
License award/transfer process & any deviations (§3.10) 
Register of licenses(§3.9) 
*Beneficial ownership (§3.11)  
*Contract/license disclosure(§3.12) 



Example: Norway’s oil and gas bidding rounds 
http://www.npd.no/en/Topics/Production-licences/Theme-articles/Licensing-rounds/22-nd-
Licencing-round/22st-licensing-round-announcement   
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Example: Afghanistan Aynak copper tender process 
http://mom.gov.af/en/page/1401   

http://mom.gov.af/en/page/1401


Example: Afghanistan Aynak copper tender – bid criteria 
http://mom.gov.af/en/page/1401   
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Example: Norway’s Petroleum Register 
http://factpages.npd.no/factpages/default.aspx?culture=en&
nav1=licence&nav2=PageView|PetReg  

http://factpages.npd.no/factpages/default.aspx?culture=en&nav1=licence&nav2=PageView|PetReg
http://factpages.npd.no/factpages/default.aspx?culture=en&nav1=licence&nav2=PageView|PetReg


Example: Zambia’s Online License Database 



Example: Contract disclosure, Azerbaijan 



Allocation of 
Rights  

Production 
Data 

How is value captured?  
What information does the EITI capture? 
 

What the EITI requires: 
Legal framework & fiscal regime (§3.2 ) 
Register of licenses(§3.9) 
License award/transfer process & any deviations (§3.10) 
*Beneficial ownership (§3.11)  
*Contract/license disclosure(§3.12) 

What the EITI requires: 
Exploration activities (§3.3) 
Production volumes & values (§3.5(a) & 
§3.4(e)) 
Export volumes & values (§3.5(b)) 
Economic contribution (§3.4(a)-(c)) 
 
 



Example: Tanzania 2012 EITI Report 



Example: Ghana 



Example: Iraq’s EITI Report - exports 



Allocation of 
Rights  

Production 
Data 

Revenue 
Collection 

How is value captured?  
What information does the EITI capture? 
 

What the EITI requires: 
Legal framework & fiscal regime (§3.2 ) 
Register of licenses(§3.9) 
License award/transfer process & any deviations (§3.10) 
*Beneficial ownership (§3.11)  
*Contract/license disclosure(§3.12) 

What the EITI requires: 
Exploration activities (§3.3) 
Production volumes & values (§3.5(a) & 
§3.4(e)) 
Export volumes & values (§3.5(b)) 
Economic contribution (§3.4(a)-(c)) 
 
 

What the EITI requires: 
Taxes & primary revenues(§4.2(a))  
In-kind revenues / oil trade (§4.1(c))  
Infrastructure/ barter provisions(§4.1(d)) 
Transportation Revenues(§4.1(f)) 



Example: Kazakhstan online EITI reporting 



Example: Iraq’s EITI Report – oil trading 



Example: Nigeria’s EITI Report – oil trading 



SOE 

What the EITI requires: 
SOE level of beneficial ownership 
(§3.6(c)) 
Government transfers by SOEs (§4.2(c))  
SOE quasi-fiscal expenditures (§3.6(b)) 

 
 
 
 

What is the role of SOEs? 
What information does the EITI 
capture? 
 



Example: Kazakhstan’s EITI Report – SOE ownership 



Example: Nigeria’s EITI Report – fuel subsidies 
http://www.neiti.org.ng/sites/default/files/pdf_uploads/Appendix-D-
Fuel-Subsidy.pdf  
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Sub-
National 

What the EITI requires: 
Direct payments/receipts (§4.2(d)) 
Mandated sub-national transfers (§4.2(e)) 

Where do benefits go? 
What information does the EITI 
capture? 



Example: Peru revenue sharing 

Peru’s regularly updated 
online reporting system of 
transfers to local governments 
is an example of good practice 
by which the Economy and 
Finance Ministry and local 
governments disclose 
transfers. Rules for revenue 
sharing are defined by 
legislation and published. 
  
Peru’s 2008-2010 EITI Report 
discloses revenue transfers 
from the central government 
to subnational government 
entities and compares the 
transfers with the subnational 
governments’ receipts. 

http://www.mef.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=457%3Aique-y-como-muestra-la-consulta&catid=270%3Atransf-a-gobiernos-nacional-regionales-y-locales&Itemid=100957&lang=es
http://www.mef.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=section&id=37&Itemid=100143&lang=es
http://www.mef.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=section&id=37&Itemid=100143&lang=es
http://www.mef.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=454&Itemid=100959&lang=es
http://eiti.org/files/Peru 2008-2010 EITI Report_1.pdf
http://eiti.org/files/Peru 2008-2010 EITI Report_1.pdf
http://eiti.org/files/Peru 2008-2010 EITI Report_1.pdf


Sub-
National 

SI 

What the EITI requires: 
Direct payments/receipts (§4.2(d)) 
Mandated sub-national transfers (§4.2(e)) 

What the EITI requires: 
Employment §3.4(d)  
Mandated social payments (§4.1(e)) 

Where do benefits go? 
What information does the EITI 
capture? 



Example: Mongolia 2012 EITI Report  



Sub-
National 

SI 

What the EITI requires: 
Direct payments/receipts (§4.2(d)) 
Mandated sub-national transfers (§4.2(e)) 

What the EITI requires: 
Employment §3.4(d)  
Mandated social payments (§4.1(e)) 

What the EITI requires: 
Revenues recorded & not recorded in 
national budget  (§3.7)  
*Earmarked revenues & 
budget/audit processes  
(§3.8) 

Where do benefits go? 
What information does the EITI 
capture? 



  

Next steps 
 

 
• Take decisions on the scope of the 2012/2013 EITI 

Report 
• Recruit Independent Administrator 
 

To consider: 
 

• Engaging new actors in the MSG ? 

• Reviewing the legal basis for EITI Indonesia? 

• MSG seminar on the EITI Standard ? 

• 2015 workplan activities:  
- Priority areas of the EITI Standard? Challenges? 

- Short analytical reports on key topics? 

- Subnational multi-stakeholder forums? 

- Preparing for the fourth EITI Report (FY 2014) 

• Online EITI data portal ? 

 
 

 
 

 

 



State-owned 
Enterprises 

Sub-
National 

Social 
impact 

Revenue 
Management 

Allocation of 
Rights  

Production 
Data 

Revenue 
Collection 


